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Murphy, Erin L.
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From: corphelp

' Sent:  Monday, November 30, 2009 2:28 PM
To: '‘Darlene Crisler
Subject: RE: Mailing Address Change

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to

be posted. Thark you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Darlene Crisler [mailto: DCrisler@shuffieldlowman.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 20059 11:46 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Erin Kutilek

Subject: Mailing Address Change

P.O. BOX 687
MINNEGLA, FL 34755

THANK YOU.
DARLENE CRISLER, PARALEGAL

SHUFFIELD, LOWMAN & WILSON, P.A.
IWTTORNEYS FOR THE ENTITY

PLEASE CHANGE THE MAILING ADDRESS FOR CPT, LLC TO THE FOLLOWING:

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
CPT, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L.09000094 304
FEIEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 09/28/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address
3960 MCGREGOR BLVD.

FT. MYERS FL 33901
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Mailing Address

PO BOX 6248
FORT MYERS FL 33911

Changed 10/02/2009

Registered Agent Name & Address

TOPPINO, CHARLES P
3960 MCGREGOR BLVD.
FT.MYERS FL 33901 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

TOPPINO, CHARLES P
3860 MCGREGOR BLVD.
FT. MYERS FL 33901

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images

08/29/2008 -~ Florida Limited Liability | View image in PDF format ]

|Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conﬂict.l
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